
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  November 2, 2015 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: OM Fire Station Furnishings IFB-4122-15-NJ 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the 
requirements have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as 
hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Approved Substitutions: The following items have been deemed as acceptable 
substitutions: 
 

Tag Manufacturer 

D1 Trendway Choices overheads and Pack Storage 

D1 Kimball Office – Traxx and Tiles 

D1 Hon 

T2 Steelcase Ainsley Bedside Tables 
 

2. Additional Approved Substitution: Due to the possible unavailability of the specified 
“Night Table with Open Storage”, the following item has been added to the acceptable 
substitutions: U loft Night table, model # G32373. Color to be selected from 
manufacturer’s standard colors. The cut sheet has been attached to this Addendum 1.  
 

3. Question 1: “Is the lateral file part of the desk unit (supporting the work surface) or is it 
a separate piece?” 
Response: The lateral file part of the desk unit supports the work surface as shown in 
the plan and elevation. 
 

4. Question 2: “What are the dimensions of the work surface? Is the surface a 
rectangular work surface or L-shaped?” 
Response: The dimensions of the work surface are approximately minimum size of 9’-
0” by 1’-6” or similar standard size. The work surface is a rectangular shape. 
 



   

5. Question 3: “What dimensions are needed for all pieces?” 
Response: Horizontal dimensions are shown on elevations. Use standard heights. 
 

6. Question 4: “Will you be needing a pedestal to accompany the lateral files? (Pedestals 
are smaller in width and used for storage under the work station.” 
Response: No pedestal is needed, it is not shown on the drawings. 
 

7. Question 5: “Will the overhead bin be attached to the work surface or wall mounted?” 
Response: The overhead bins may be attached to the work surface or wall mounted as 
long as the wall mounted track is not visible. 
 

8. Question 6: “On the price bid schedule- are we able to add lines for delivery and 
installation as separate line items or does that need to be built into the product price for 
each product?” 
Response: Delivery, installation, and all other applicable fees should be included into 
the price for each product.  
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Nicholas C Jones, Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado   
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G32373 - Download Spec Sheet

Description Gallery

Enlisted Nightstand - Optimize space for sleep, study, and storage with our Tool-less™ Enlisted series. Casegoods feature solid wood frame-in-frame construction and mortise and tenon joinery throughout. The spacious drawers feature corner blocks -
stretchers - dovetail joints and 100 lb. ball-bearing glides.

Dimension: 20 5/8" W x 15 1/2" D x 26 1/4" H

Be the first of your friends to like
this.

LikeLike

Nightstand - University Loft Company http://www.uloft.com/index.php/markets/defense-housing-furniture/solid-wood-series/item/62-nightstand-g32373?tmpl=component&print=1
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